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15 June 2020

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Requesting Class Il Permissive Change
FCC ID: VSF-AG3

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: VSF-AGS3,
Original Grant Date: 15 March 2019.

Applicant: Juniper Systems, Inc.

The changes file under this request are:
1. Co-location of Sensus Panther RIU radio with Bluetooth/Wi-Fi radio in this host

Sincerely,

Gary D. Spence
Chief Technology Officer



